
 

 1

Ryan White Planning Council (RWPC) of the Philadelphia Part A EMA 
Needs Assessment Committee 

Meeting Minutes of  
Monday, May 10, 2010 
2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. 

Office of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12th Street, Suite 203, Philadelphia, PA 19107 
 
 
Present:  Christine Ambrose (Co-Chair), John Churchville, Dawna Edwards, Gerry Keys 
(Co-Chair), Eric Paulukonis 
 
Excused:  Kate Kozeniewski 
 
Absent:   Raymond Hayward, Miguel Matos, Carlos Morales, Ronald Sy 
 
Guest:  Kevin Smith 
 
Staff:  Debbie Law, Briana Morgan 
 
Call to Order: 
C. Ambrose called the meeting to order at 2:12 p.m. 
 
Approval of Agenda: 
C. Ambrose presented the agenda for approval.  Motion:  D. Edwards moved, J. 
Churchville seconded to approve the agenda.  Motion passed:  All in favor. 
 
Report of Co-Chair: 
G. Keys asked the members to continue asking other RWPC members to join their 
committee.  C. Ambrose stated that they would have another joint meeting on June 2 
from 10 a.m. – 1 p.m. to finish the Priority Setting process.  She added that they had a 
tentative date set for the full Priority Setting meeting on June 17 from 2 p.m. – 4 p.m. 
 
Report of Staff:  
B. Morgan stated that there were business cards available with links to the Office’s 
MySpace, Twitter, Facebook, and Blogspot accounts.  She asked those present to hand 
them out to community members to help keep them in touch with the Office. 
 
Discussion Items: 
 Update on Needs Assessment Activities 
D. Law stated that they had had 149 participants between all of the town halls (see – 
attached handout), in addition to 21 online surveys.  M. Ross-Russell explained that 
they were trying to decide how to collapse the data, since the online survey was 
different from the surveys done at the town halls.  D. Law then returned to the 2010 
Town Hall Overview.  C. Ambrose pointed out that they were missing consumers in 
their 20s and early 30s.  She then asked how many PLWHA participated last year.  D. 
Law replied that they had had approximately 120 participants the previous year.  C. 



 

 2

Ambrose stated that their participation was increasing each year.  D. Law then noted 
that they had not had any participants from Salem County this year. 
 
C. Ambrose stated that it was interesting that medical care was only at 50% utilization 
on the town hall survey.  M. Ross-Russell replied that this meant that these PLWHA 
were out of care, based on their definition.  D. Law stated that 91% stated that medical 
care was very important to them, followed by dental care, case management, ADAP, 
and mental health services.  She then reviewed the number of comments on various 
services and needs in an open-ended question.  She also pointed out comments on 
various service categories.   
 
C. Ambrose stated that it was problematic that doctors were not respecting 
confidentiality in Delaware County.  M. Ross-Russell explained that this could relate to 
a variety of issues, and that they would need to conduct a needs assessment to get more 
information on this topic.  She went on to say that staff do not always understand the 
issues surrounding HIV.  D. Edwards added that there is a big difference between 
privacy and confidentiality.  M. Ross-Russell explained that staff in doctor’s offices 
understand confidentiality and what they can discuss, but they do not understand the 
smaller issues.  She went on to say that there was previously an issue with a clinic that 
only saw PLWHA on a specific day, which effectively disclosed their statuses.   
 
D. Law then indicated the comments on food and health insurance premium/cost-
sharing assistance.  She explained that some people were having problems with their co-
pays.  M. Ross-Russell stated that the new service category definitions had been 
released, which specifically addressed that they were unable to make federal funding 
whole with another federal funding stream.  She added that she did not believe that a 
doctor could turn patients away for not being able to afford their co-pays.   
 
D. Law continued on to review more comments from consumers at town halls.  M. 
Ross-Russell pointed out that they did not fund home health care through Part A, even 
though they had had comments on this service.  D. Law also pointed out a request that 
AACO review transportation.  M. Ross-Russell stated that transportation had been a 
consistent issue, and they had to consider how they would address it.  She noted that 
one person had commented that they had lost their housing because their transportation 
was late to pick her up for her appointment.  She explained that consumers had stated 
that they were expected to be on time and reliable, but that the transportation provider 
was not held to the same standard.  C. Ambrose suggested doing a needs assessment on 
this topic and submitting an instruction to the grantee.  She then asked if they could 
instruct the grantee to get a response from the provider in Delaware County and bring it 
before the group.  She suggested including a note that 9 of 33 town hall participants in 
Delaware County had complained about the service.  M. Ross-Russell replied that she 
would draft language regarding this issue.  She then added that there were only two 
agencies big enough to support this service in Delaware County.  G. Keys stated that 
most providers are aware that there is a problem with transportation, and that they try to 
have a degree of flexibility if a patient is late.   
 



 

 3

C. Ambrose asked what the grievance process was for a consumer.  M. Ross-Russell 
replied that they would first need to file a complaint with the person they had an issue 
with, then their supervisor, and finally call the AACO hotline if it had not been 
resolved.  C. Ambrose asked if there had been any complaints on transportation through 
the AACO hotline.  M. Ross-Russell replied that she would find out.   
 
The group moved on to discuss the web-based town hall survey.  M. Ross-Russell stated 
that they would not have the same richness of response by service with the online 
survey.  G. Keys asked when the online town hall survey began.  D. Law replied that it 
opened in the beginning of March.  C. Ambrose asked if providers knew about the 
survey.  D. Law replied that the survey had not been publicized to providers, since they 
were trying to avoid providers taking the survey themselves.  M. Ross-Russell 
explained that they had had a discussion previously about not identifying users through 
their IP addresses, so they had no way to monitor whether a person took a survey 
multiple times.   
 
D. Law then reviewed a comparison between the town hall and demographics of the 
epidemic in the Philadelphia EMA (see – attached graph).  M. Ross-Russell explained 
that they were missing youth, since they would not find the town halls to be very 
appealing.  She went on to say that they might need to use other means to tap into this 
group.  C. Ambrose asked if they could do a public service announcement, since youth 
generally watch TV and listen to the radio.  She stated that Clear Channel would be 
doing something for AIDS Education Month, and suggested trying to utilize this.  J. 
Churchville agreed that this would be perfect timing for such an announcement. 
 
C. Ambrose asked if they would need any kind of clearance to do a radio commercial.  
M. Ross-Russell replied that she did not believe that this would be a problem.  She 
added that RWPC members might need to seek permission for a PSA.  E. Paulukonis 
suggested contacting Poz Radio for a smaller-scale announcement.  The group agreed to 
pursue this outside of the committee.   
 
G. Keys suggested asking E. Torres to request that her staff give consumers information 
about the survey.  B. Morgan added that she would change the link on the website to 
make it easier to find. 
 
 Epi Profile Survey Mailing (African Immigrant Population) 
D. Law stated that she had not heard back from K. Kozeniewski about her list of service 
providers for immigrants, but that she had done a search online to develop her own list 
(see – attached handout).  C. Ambrose suggested adding Community Legal Services 
and AIDS Law Project to the list.  D. Law replied that she had not included agencies 
that only provided services related to gaining citizenship, because there were a great 
deal of services available to serve that need.   
 
G. Keys asked how many surveys they had received back from the providers.  M. Ross-
Russell replied that they had gotten 13 back, which was a little less than a 20% response 
rate. 



 

 4

 
C. Ambrose suggested adding any other agencies that provide services to immigrants, 
and posting the full list on the website.  She then suggested adding phone numbers 
and/or web addresses for the agencies, and sending the list to providers.  G. Keys 
suggested distributing this to case managers in particular. 

 
 Next Steps 
C. Ambrose reminded the group that they would have a joint meeting on June 2 before 
their committee meeting on June 14. 
 

Old Business: 
None. 
 
New Business: 
None. 
 
Announcements: 
None. 
 
Adjournment: 
Motion:  E. Paulukonis moved, J. Churchville seconded to adjourned the meeting at 3:28 
p.m.  Motion passed:  All in favor.  
 
Respectfully Submitted by, 
 
 
Briana L. Morgan, Staff 
 
Handouts distributed at the meeting: 

 Meeting Agenda 
 2010 Town Hall Overview 
 EMA Demographic Breakdown 
 Resources of Providers for Immigrant Populations 
 OHP Calendar 

 




















